## REPORT BY THE DIRECTORS

# The Glasgow Irvine, Society

CONTAINENG

List of Presidents since 1869;
Board of Directors for 1918;
History and Constitution of the Society;
Membership Roll.

1918.

#### REPORT BY THE DIRECTORS

# The Glasgow Irvine Society (INSTITUTED IN 1869),

CONTAINING

List of Presidents since 1869;

Board of Directors for 1913;

History and Constitution of the Society;

Membership Roll.

agm With

mon

# List of Presidents since 1869.

```
YEAR.
      JOHN SPIERS, Insurance Broker, Glasgow.
       H. E. CRUM EWING, Junr., Merchant, Glasgow.
d1874 JAMES MILLER, Merchant, Glasgow.
       GEORGE BROWN, Merchant, Glasgow.
       HENRY SHAW M'PHERSON, Merchant, Glasgow.
       JOHN C. BROWN, Merchant, Glasgow.
       WILLIAM HENDERSON, Chemical Manufacturer, Irvine.
       D. DICKIE, Goods Manager, G. & S.-W. Ry. Co., Glasgow.
       JAMES DICKIE, Town Clerk, Irvine.
      GEORGE WILLOCK, Accountant, Union Bank, Glasgow,
 1884
       Rev. JAMES SOMMERVILLE, D.D., Irvine.
      WILLIAM GILLIES, Writer, Glasgow.
d1890 | JAMES WALLACE, Bank Agent, Glasgow.
      ARCHIBALD TAYLOR, Grain Weigher, Glasgow.
d1893
      JAMES D. KIDD, Glasgow.
      JOHN WHARRIE, Manufacturer, Glasgow.
      A. C. M'JANNET, Solicitor, Irvine.
      WILLIAM BRACKENRIDGE, Merchant, Irvine.
d1889 J. H. MILLER, Schoolmaster, Glasgow.
      WM. WHITELAW, Restaurateur, Glasgow.
      T. R. STUART, Rector, Royal Academy, Irvine.
      Dr. J. STUART NAIRNE, Glasgow.
      ALEXANDER FINDLAY, M.P., Motherwell.
     Rev. DAVID DICKIE, St. Luke's, Glasgow
     WM M'CALL, J.P., Merchant, Irvine.
     WM. REID, Engineer, Glasgow
```

### Board of Directors for 1913.

President.
WM. REID.

Vice-President.
Rev. HENRY RANKEN, B.D.

#### Ordinary Directors.

ALEXANDER DOWNS.	WM. HALL.
WM. M'C. PARKER.	WM. LAURIE.
R. MACKENZIE.	JOHN JEFFREY.
S. McGAVIN.	JOHN JOHNSTON.
GEO. WYLLIE.	JOHN PARKER.
J. B. LINDSAY.	JOHN ARMOUR, JR.
JOHN YUILLE.	CHARLES S. WHITELAW

REV. WM. DUNCANSON MACGILLS.

#### Treasurer.

THOS. S. MUIR, 36 West Nile Street, Glasgow.

#### Secretarp.

HENRY SOMMERVILLE, Writer, 122 Wellington St., Glasgow.

#### PREAMBLE.

AT a Meeting of Gentlemen, natives of Irvine, resident in Glasgow, held at the Crow Hotel, George Square, on January 31st, 1868, a wish was expressed that they should not be behind other Towns in Ayrshire and elsewhere, and it was resolved to form a Society, to be called the "Glasgow Irvine Society," for the following objects:—

- 1.—To afford relief to persons who, from various causes, are in necessitous circumstances;
- 2.—To promote good fellowship amongst the natives of Irvine in Glasgow.

#### REPORT BY THE DIRECTORS.

The Income and Expenditure for 1912 was as follows:—

#### REVENUE ACCOUNT.

Subscripti Interests,	ons,	£9 30		9	Relief, Collectors' Com-	£23	0	0
					mission, Printing Circulars, Post-	1	1	0
					ages, etc., Balance to	1	. 8	4
		_			Capital,	14	13	11
		£40	3	3	*	£+0	3	3

#### CAPITAL ACCOUNT.

At 31st December, 1912,		£841	13	11
Balance from Revenue,	•••	14	13	11
Life Membership Subscription.		2	2	- 0
Capital at 31st December, 1911, Life Membership Subscription,		£824	18	0

There is also in the hands of the Relief Committee a Special Fund amounting to £36 14s.

While this shews the Society to be in a satisfactory condition, the Directors feel that much more

might be done towards increasing the funds, and respectfully call the attention of Members to the great benefit that would accrue to the Society from an increase of membership. The Directors earnestly hope that all the Members will make a special effort in this direction, so that the interest in the Society may be increased, and the good it has done in the past be further extended.

The Directors have to report that since the inception of the Society, the sum of £880 19s has been distributed in charity.

Among the larger contributions to the funds, honourable mention may be made of the following:
—The late W. G. WRIGHT. Esq., Shipowner, Glasgow, bequeathed to the Society a legacy of £100; and the late John Spirrs, Esq., Insurance Broker, Glasgow, gave a donation of £100.

WM. REID, President.

GLASGOW, May, 1913.

At the Meeting, held on 31st January, 1868, a Committee was appointed to draw up Rules and Regulations for the guidance of the Society, and these are now as follows:—

#### ⊀ RULES. ⊁

-0-

I.—The Society shall be called the "GLASGOW IRVINE SOCIETY"

II.—Only those persons shall be eligible for relief who are Members of the Society, or connected with Irvine by birth, marriage, or residence.

III.—The Membership of the Society shall be open to persons of either sex, each election being subject to the approval of the Directors.

IV.—Each Ordinary Member shall pay a subscription of not less than two shillings and sixpence per annum.

V.—The Life Membership subscription shall be one guinea for a Lady, and two guineas for a Gentleman.

VI.—Should any Members allow their annual contributions to fall in arrear for two successive years, and fail to make payment within three months after the despatch of a written intimation

from the Secretary, posted and addressed to their last known address, they shall cease to be Members of the Society.

VII. The annual subscriptions, and the interest on accumulated capital, shall constitute the ordinary revenue of the Society, from which all payments for charitable distributions and current expenses shall be made. Any balance unexpended at the close of the year, and all Life Membership subscriptions, shall be carried to capital account.

VIII.—The distribution of the revenue of the Society shall be entirely at the discretion of the Directors, and no person shall be entitled on any ground whatever to enforce the granting of assistance.

VII

IX.—The Treasurer shall lodge all monies he may receive from time to time in the National Security Savings Bank in name of the Society, and shall at no time have more than £5 of the Society's money in hand.

X.-The capital of the Society shall be invested from time to time in leans upon lands or houses. upon mortgages or bonds of dividend paying public companies or corporations incorporated or empowered by Act of Parliament, or in the purchase of heritages, feu-duties, ground annuals, Government etock, or debenture stocks of the said public occupanties or corporations, in name of the President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer for the time being, and their successors in office.

// XI-The funds in Bank shall be drawn by cheque, signed by the President or Vice-President. Treasurer, and Secretary.

X XII. The management of the Society shall be vested in a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and Secretary, and fifteen Ordinary Directors. Of the Directors, the three at the top of the list shall retire each year by rotation, and these shall not be eligible for re-election until after the lapse of a year.

XIII.--The President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and Secretary shall be "ex officis" Directors. Eive Directors shall form a quorum.

XIV. - Office-Bearers shall be elected annually by (c) open voting by a majority of the members present

at the Annual General Meeting.

XV.-The President, or in his absence the Vice-President, shall preside at all meetings of the Society, or of the Directors. In the absence of both, the meeting shall elect a Chairman. Chairman at all meetings shall have a deliberative as well as a casting vote.

> The Treasurer shall collect all sums due to and pay all sums due by the Society, and keep a regular account of his intromissions, which shall at all times be open to the inspection of the Directors. At each Annual General Meeting he shall exhibit his accounts, with a statement of the Society's affairs, examined and docquetted by two Auditors appointed for that purpose.

XVII. - The Secretary's duties shall be to take charge of the Society's books and papers, intimate all meetings, write and afterwards record the minutes, conduct all necessary correspondence, and keep separate lists of the two classes of Members.

XV The Directors shall hold three stated meetings in each year, viz.:—On the last Mondays of January, April, and October, for the considerations of all necessary business.

The Directors shall have power to appoint Committees to consider all applications for relief, and to transact any other business.

of the Society shall be held win the last Monday of January in each year, for the election of Office-Bearens, hearing the Society's Report and Treasurer's Statement, and for the transaction of any other business.

three of the Directors, may by written notice request the Secretary to convene a Special Meeting of the Directorate, and any four Directors, or members, shall have power to request the Secretary to call an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Society.

ATT.—All meetings shall be convened by circular posted at least four days previous to the day of meeting.

Meeting of the Members and friends shall be held at such times and placed as may be fixed. Any surplus of funds arising from such meeting shall be paid into the Society's funds. In the event of a deficit, the Directors may, if they think proper.

empower the Treasurer to contribute towards same, from the Society's funds, a sum not exceeding £5.

No alteration of or addition to the foregoing rules shall be made except at the Annual General Meeting in Lanuary, or at an Extraordinary General Meeting called for the purpose. Notice of such proposed alteration or addition shall first be laid before the Directors, not later than at their stated meeting preceding the Annual or such Extraordinary General Meeting; and in the notices calling such General Meeting, the proposal to alter shall be specially mentioned; and if such alteration or addition, or any amendment thereon, shall not be carried by a majority of two thirds of the Members present, the same shall fall.

WM. REID CHAPTER HENRY SMAFRYLES, Secretary.

# LIFE MEMBERS.

\* DECEASED.

							Year of Entry.	
*Alexander, James,	-	1=1	-	Glasgow,	-	-	1870	4 0
*Anderson, James,	•	-		Do.,			1872	*
*Anderson, Thomas,		-	-	Do.,			1869	
*Anderson, William.		-	-	Do.,	۵	. '	1873	
Armour, John, Jun				_	_		1902	
Bennie, James,	-	-	-	Glasgow,	_		1874	
*Blair, John, -			_	Do.,			1869	
Borland, James,	_		-	Irvine,			1906	
*Borthwick, J. M.,	-		-	Do.,			1874	
*Boyle, Patrick,			-	Do.,			1874	
Breckenridge, M. W	righ	t,	-	Do.,		-		
*Breckenridge, Willi		-		Do.,		_	1876	
*Breakenridge, Capt	. M	ichae	1.	Do.,		_,	1897	
*Brown, Captain Fra	ncis.	-	-	Glasgow,			1869	
*Brown, George,	-		-	Do.,	-	_	1869	
*Brown, Captain Jan	nes.	-		Irvine,	-		1874	
*Brown, John C.,				Glasgow,	2		1869	
*Bruce, William L.,	-			Canada,	_		1874	
*Campbell, Archibalo	1,	-	-	Irvine,			1876	
*Campbell, John,		-	-	Brighton,			1872	
*Christie, William,	-			Irvine,	_		1874	
*Connell, Hugh, -	2			Glasgow,	-		1869	
*Connell, William,	-			Do.,			1869	
		*		_ ,,			1000	

Cousar, John, -	-	-	-	Glasgow, -	-	1869	
Dick, James, -	÷	-	-	Do.,	-	1873	
Dickie, Bev. Davi	d, -	-	_	Tollcross,		1872	
*Dickie, James, -	-	e .		Irvine, -	-	1872	
*Dickie, David, -	4	-		Glasgow,	-	1869	
Donald, W. J. A.,	_ 1	-	-	Do., -	2	1891	
*Duff, John, -	- ,			Dundee,	-	1869	
*Easton, Robert,	-			Glasgow, -	-	1872	
Eglinton & Winto	on, R	t. Ho	m.				
the Earl of, -	-	-	-	Irvine, -	÷.	1897	
*Ewing, H. E. Crui	n, ju	n.,	-	Glasgow, -		1869	,
Findlay, Alexande	r,	-	-	Motherwell,	-	1894	
*Findlay, John, -	-	-	-	Glasgow, -		1874	
Gillies, David, -	-1	12	-	Irvine, -		1911	
Gillies, William,	-	-	-	Glasgow, -		1874	
Gilmour, Alexande	er,	1.5	-	Irvine,	-	1885	
*Gilmour, Alexande	er,	~	-	Do., -	100	1871	
Gilmour, John S.,	=	-	-	Do., -	-	1906	
Gilmour, William,	-	w ",	-	Glasgow, -	-	1891	
Glasgow, Rt. Hon.	the	Earl	of,	Irvine, -	-	1874	
-*Goodwin, James,	-			Ardrossan,		1874	
*Goodwin, John,	-	-	-	Motherwell,	-	1872	
Grant, Col. A. B.,		-	-		-	1890	
*Gray, David, -	-	:	•	Irvine,	-	1874	
*Gray, John, -	-	-	ų °	Glasgow,	-	1869	
Gray, Robert, -	-	-	=	Do., -	-	1890	
*Gray, Robert, -	-			Do., -	Ε.	1869	
*Hair, W. B.,	_	-	-	Do.,	-	1883	
Hamilton, R. J.,	-	-	1.0	Irvine, -	-	1872	
				,			

′ 14			18	
*Henderson, William, *Higgins, Hugh, Highet, H.M., Holmes, D. T., M.P., Holmes, William, *Howie, Hugh, Howie, Rev. Robert, D.D., Hume, A. W., Hume, James, Jack, Prof. William, LL.D., *Jaffrey, Rev. Hugh, *Jaffrey, Rev. John F., *Jeffrey, Robert, Johnston, Ninian, *Johnston, William, *Johnston, William, *Kidd, James D., *Kidd, Rev. James, D.D., *Kidd, Rev. Thomas, M.A., King, Hugh B., King, Robert Craig, *Logan, Rev. John, Longmuir, Alexander, Longmuir, J. F., Lumsden, Harry, *M'Donald, Alexander, *M'Dowall, James,	Irvine, 1880 Irvine, 1893 Do., 1875 Bridge of Weir, 1909 Irvine, 1878 Glasgow, 1873 Govan, 1874 Glasgow, 1879 Do., 1869	M *M *M M *M	If Gavin, S.,       Do.,         Intosh, James,       Do.,         Intosh, James,       Do.,         Intosh, James,       Do.,         Intosh, James,       Do.,         Intean, Hugh,       Greenock,         Intean, Hugh,       London,         Interson, Henry Shaw,       Glasgow,         Iddleton, M.,       Do.,         Iddleton, M.,       Do.,         Idller, J. H.,       Do.,         Idller, James,       Do.,         Iontgomery, Roger, M.P.,       Edinburgh,         Iorris, Captain A. F.,       Irvine,         Iorton, James S.,       Edinburgh,         Iorton, John,       Glasgow,         Iuir, David,       Irvine,         Iuir, George,       Glasgow,         Iuir, John,       Do.,         Iure, Thos, M.,       Perceton,         Iuray, J. Norval,       Irvine,         Iarne, Dr J. Stuart,       Glasgow,         Geill, Robert,       Greenock,         Geill, Captain William,       Do.,	- 1903 - 1883 - 1869 - 1870 - 1870 - 1870 - 1870 - 1869 - 1873 - 1874 - 1879 - 1878 - 1872 - 1870 - 1878 - 1874 - 1879 - 1874 - 1874 - 1879 - 1874 - 1874 - 1874 - 1879 - 1876 - 1871 - 1870 - 1894 - 1895

	*Orr, Peter,	-	Glasgow,	1869
	*Orr-Ewing, C. L., M.P.,	-	Ayr,	1898
	*Parker, George,	-	Glasgow,	1876
*	*Paterson, John,		Irvine,	1874
	Paterson, J. Graham,	7. <del></del> .	Do.,	1908
	*Paton, William,	-	Glasgow,	1870
	Pipe, James,		Irvine,	1878
	Ranken, Rev. Henry, B.D.,	-	Do.,	1897
	Reid, Wm.,	-	Glasgow,	1878
	*Reid, Rev. Wm., B.D.,	M	alahide, Dublin,	1874
	Ritchie, Andrew,		London,	1882
	*Samson, William,	-	Buenos Ayres,	1872
	Service, John,	-	Glasgow,	1874
	*Sommerville, Rev. Jas., D.I	Э.,	Irvine,	1874
	Sommerville, Henry,	-	Glasgow,	1885
	Spiers, Alexander, -		Do.,	1874
	Spiers, George,		Do.,	1874
	*Spiers, John,		Do.,	1869
	*Spiers, John,		Trinidad, -	1869
	*Stevenson, David,	-	Irvine,	1893
	Stevenson, R. Macaulay,	-	3.513	1895
	*Stewart, A. M.,			1874
	*Stewart, John, -		Glasgow,	1869
	Stewart, J. W.,		_	1878
	*Struthers, Andrew, -		Pollokshields, -	1894
	*Stuart, T. R		Irvine,	1894
	*Syme, Hon. John,	-	Newfoundland,	1886
	Thomson, A. G.,	-	London,	1870
	Thomson, Hugh,	_	Glasgow,	1869
	THOMBOH, Trughi,			

· ·				
Thomson, William,	-	Glasgow, -		1872
*Topping, Captain David,	•	Do., - ·		1869
*Wallace, James,	•	Bearsden, -		1869
Wallace, Thomas,	-	Manchester, -		1893
Walker, J. W.,	•	Irvine,	•	1904
*Waters, John,	÷	Glasgow, -		1869
*Watt, John H.,	-	Do., -	•	1870
Wharrie, John,	-	Pollokshields,	•	1869
Whitelaw, Charles S.,	-	Glasgow, -		1892
Whitelaw, Andrew, -	•	Do., -	-	1898
Whitelaw, John,	-	Do., -	•	1898
Whitelaw, John,	-	Do., -	-	1900
Whitelaw, Thomas,		Crookston,	-	1900
Whitelaw, William, -	-	Glasgow, -	-	1885
Whitelaw, William, jun.,	•	Do., -	-	1898
Willock, George, -	-	Do., -	-	1869
Wilson, A. R.,	•	Irvine, -	-	1908
Wilson, David,	-	Glasgow, -	-	1899
*Wilson, James	-	Irvine, -	-	1872
*Wilson, John,	-	Manchester,	-	1894
Wilson, William, M.D.,	-	Irvine, -	-	1878
*Wright, J. Brooks,	-	Glasgow, -	-	1869 ·
*Wright, W. G.,	•	Bearsden,	-	1876
*Young, Alexander, -	-	Glasgow, -	-	1871
*Bennie, Mrs,	-	Pollokshields,	-	1889
Breakenridge, Mrs Michael,	-	Irvine, -	-	1885
Breckenridge, Mrs William,		Do., -	٠.	1897
*Craig, Mrs,	-	Glasgow,	•	1891

Gibson, Mrs,	-	-:		4	Cambridge,		1901
Gillies, Mrs,				_			
*Gilmour, Mrs.					Irvine, -	Ī	
Gilmour, Miss,					Do.,		
Gilmour, Miss		anat		-		•	1884
Hume, Miss,					Do., -	•	1884
			-	-	Pollokshields,		1889
	'		-	•	Glasgow, -	-	1884
*Kidd, Mrs,		-	-1	~	Do., -	_	1888
Lawson, Mrs,	-	-	- ,	-	Kirkintilloch,		1889
			_	2		_	1894
Lewis, Mrs.			<u> </u>	-			
M'Jannet, Mrs			-			-	1901
O Mrs	A. U	٠,	•	-	Irvine, -	-	1896
Orr, Mrs,	•		St.	-Aı	nnes-on-the-Sea	,	1895_
Paterson, Mrs,		-	-	-	Irvine, -	-	1884
Robertson, Mrs		-	-	-	Busby, -		1880
*Sommerville, M	rs.	_	-	÷	T		1886
Spiers, Mrs,			_		~		1899
*Spiers, Miss Fra			× .				
		•	-	-	,	-	1884
Struthers, Mrs,			•		Pollokshields,		1894
Wallace, Mrs,		-	-	-	Bearsden,		1889
*Wharrie, Mrs,			-,	-	Pollokshields,		1894
*Whitelaw, Mrs,				-	~ .		1887
Wright, Mrs,				-	Bearsden,		2000 CO CO CO
			-		Dearsuell,	•	1885

#### ORDINARY MEMBERS.

Nork.—The following List does not contain the names of those who have resigned or are deceased.

who ha		gnea		e accensea.	19		Year of Entry.
Abram, Henry, -	-	-		Glasgow,	•		1906
Anderson, Robert,		-	÷	Do.		-	1909
Anderson, John,		-	•	Irvine,	-	•	1912
Baird, Robert, -	-			Glasgow,		-	1872
Baird, Andrew, -	•	-	-	Do,	•	•	1909
.Boyd, Bryce, -		-	-	Irvine,		-	1913
Breckenridge, And	rew,	-	-	Do.,	-	•	1910
Breckenridge; Wm.	, -		-	Do.,	- ,	-	1910
Brown, C. T.,	-	-	-	Glasgow,		•	1875
Brown, R., -		•	•	Do.,	•	•	1892
Bruce, John,			٠,	Irvine,	-	•	1910
Burns, William, -	· .	•	-	Glasgow,	-	•	1893
Campbell, Wm. H.	, -		•.	Clydeban	k,		1909
Carr, Frank, -	•			Glasgow,		•	1897
Clark, Thomas, -	-	•		Do.,		÷	1899
Clark, W.,		•		Do.,	•	÷	1899
Cowan, James, -			-	Irvine,	-	•	1912
Craig, J. D.,	-	•	•	Glasgow,	•	÷	1892
Crawford, R., -	• .	•	-	Irvine,	- ,	•	1913
Curdie, W. H., -	-	-	•	Glasgow,	• "		1888
Dempster, Robert,			•	Do,	- 40		1897
Dickie, Robert, -		•		Do.,	-		1902

20	Dickie, Robert,	-		Glasgow,	1892							
-	Dickie, A. B.,	-		Irvine, -	1912			M'Conkie, James, -				1912
	Dickie, Wm.,	-		Glasgow, -	1912			M'Connachie, John, -		0 ,		1876
	Dickie, David,	-	-	Glasgow,	1902			M'Crossan, James, -				1912
	Duncan, Andrew Rae,	-	-	Do.,	1911			M'Donald, W.,		Do., -	-	1879
	Downs, Alexander, -	•	-	Do.,	1886-			MacGill, Rev. Wm. Dunca	inson,		-	1912
	Drummond, W.,	-	* -	Do.,	1896		-	M'Jannet, Arnold F.,		,		1896
	Duff, George,	-		Port-Glasgow,	1873:			M'Jannet, W. J.,		Do., -	-	1896
	Flint, David,			Glasgow, -	1907			M'Laren, Joseph, -		Glasgow,	-	1909
	Fletcher, Alex.,	-		Ardrossan, -	1910·			Mackenzie, R.,		Rutherglen,	-	1884
	Fyfe, William,	-		Glasgow, -	1889		100	M'Leod, Daniel, -	- `-	Glasgow,	-	1912
	Gillies, G. W.,			Do.,	1876			M'Neilage, John, -		Do., -	-	1899
	Goodwin, John,	•	-	Glasgow,	1913			Mathieson, Robert, -		Greenock,	-	1901
	Hall, J. N.,	•	1	Irvine,	1912:	2		Miller, J. H.,		Glasgow,	-	1899
٠	Hall, Thomas,	-	-	Do.,	1894			Miller, William, -		Do., -	÷	1899
	Hall, William,			Do., -1	1893-	×		Mitchell, William, -		Irvine, -	-	1912
	Hall, William,	-		Glasgow, -	1905			Morris, W.,		Glasgow,	-	1889
	Higgins, Rev. J. C.,		-	Tarbolton, -	1893.			Moffat, J. Irving,		Irvine, -	-`	1912
	Higgins, David, -	•	- '	Irvine,	1911		1	Muir, R.,		Glasgow,	-	1893
	Howie, R.,	-	-	Glasgow,	1909		*	Muir, Thomas S., -		Do., -	-	1881
	Jeffrey, John,	-	2	do.,	1897			Orr, John,		Irvine, -	-	1892
	Johnston, John, -	-		Irvine,	1896-			Parker, John,		Clydebank,	-	1882
	Kidd, Thomas J., -	-	-	Glasgow,	1870-		)	Parker, Wm. M'C., -		Glasgow,	-	1906
	Kirkhope, A.,	`-		Irvine,	1880			Pollock, W.,		Do., -	-	1896
	Kirkhope, James, -		-	Newcastle, -	1885		1	Rankine, J. Aird, -		Do., -	-	1906
	Laurie, Wm.,		-	Greenock, -	1908			Reid, John,		Coatbridge, .	-	1907
	Lindsay, John B., -	-	-	Glasgow, -	1896-			Robertson, Rev. Andrew,		Dundyvan,	•	1876
	M'Call, W.,			Irvine,	1874			Sinclair, Peter,		Glasgow,	-	1892
·	M'Call, Matthew W.,		-	Irvine, -	1898	i.	To the second	Topping, R. M.,		Blantyre,	-	1869
					. 1		1	Waddell, John,	•	Irvine, -	-	1893

. . .

Wallade, John, -			-	Glasgow,			1896
Wallace, Thomas B.	,			Irvine,			1896
Watt, H. B., -	-		-	London,		-	1894
Whitelaw, James,	-	•	-	Glasgow,	•		1892
Wyllie, George,	-			Do.,	-	-	1880
Young, Wm. J.,	-	- ,	-	Irvine,	-	-	1893
Yuille, John	-	-		Do.,	-	-	1910



C. Jingino m miller  $R_{\bullet}S_{0}$ Dom Hall a. I. The frants Radies Perfessor Macanda graham winds Miss Feels Vorman Wight W.Ed. Graham Min Dogo Playow